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TO: Heritage Markham Committee

FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner

DATE: February 9, 2022

SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications
Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff
4031 16" Ave., 48 Main St. N. (MVHCD), 7689 Yonge St.(THCD)
File Numbers: HP 21 144449, AL 21 146266, SP 21 146167

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated
approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

4031 16" Ave. HP 21 144449 Construction of addition approved through site
plan approval process

48 Main St. N. AL 21 146266 Repair of fire damage rear staircase and

(MVHCD) interior wall finishes

7689 Yonge St. SP 21146167 Installation of wall sign on non-heritage

(THCD) building “Born to Golf”

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process.

File: 4031 16" Ave., 48 Main St. N., 7689 Yonge St.
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